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NOTICE

NOTICE tS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 8TH ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING OF THE MEMBERS OF THE COMPANY WILL BE HELD
oN WEDNESDAY,2STH SEPTEMBER,2016 AT 11.30 A. M. AT'.psp
HOUSE" OPP. CELESTA COURTYARD, OPP. LANE OF
VIKARAMNAGAR COLONY, ISCON.AMBLI ROAD, AND
AHMEDABAD-380054 TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS:

ORDINARY BUSlNESS

Item No. 1-

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement (including the
consolidated financial statement) of the Company for the Financial Year ended
March 31, 2016, together with the Report of the Board of Directors and the Auditors
thereon.

Item No. 2- Appointment of a Director
To appoint a Director in the place of Mrs. Shilpaben P. Patel (DlN: 02261534), who
retires by rotation and, being eligible, seeks re-appointment.

Item No. 3- Ratification of auditors
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 139, 142 and other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder, as amended from time to
time, the Company hereby ratifies the appointment of M/s. Prakash B. Sheth & Co.,
Chartered Accountants (Firm's Registration No. 108069W) as the Auditors of the
Company to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the
conclusion of the 9th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held in year
2017 lo examine and audit the accounts of the Company for the Financial Year
2016-17 at such remuneration plus service tax, out-of-pocket expenses etc., as may
be mutually agreed between the Board of Directors and the Auditors."

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

Item No. 4- To consider and declare Bonus Shares

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions Section 63 and in accordance with other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, or any amendment or re-
enactment thereof and Article 168 of the Articles of Association of the Company , the
recommendation of the Board of Directors of the Company ('the Board', which term
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shall be deemed to include any Committee thereof) and subject to such approvals,
consents, permissions and sanctions as may be necessary from appropriate
authorities, consent be and is hereby accorded to the Board for capitalization of a
sum not exceeding 25,60,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty Five Crores and Sixty Lacs Only)
from the credit of Reserves and surplus of the Company for the purpose of issue of
Bonus Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each, credited as fully paid-up to the
holders of the Equity Shares of the Company whose names shall appear on the
Register of Members on the 'Record Date' determined by the Board or a Committee
thereof for the purpose, in the proportion of 8 (Eight) Bonus Share of '1 0/- for every 1

(One) fully paid-up Equity Shares of ' 10/- each held by them and that the Bonus
Shares so distributed shall, for all purposes, be treated as an increase in the paid up
Capital of the Company held by each such Member, and not as income."

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Bonus Shares so allotted shall rank pad passu in
all respects with the fully paid - up equity shares of the Company as existing on the
record date determined by the Board or a Committee thereof for the purpose of issue
of Bonus Shares."

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Bonus Shares so allotted shall always be subject
to the terms and conditions contained in the Memorandum and Articles of
Association of the Company."

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT no letter of allotment shall be issued in respect of the
Bonus Shares and in the case of Members who hold Shares or opt to receive the
Shares in dematerialized form, the Bonus Shares shall be credited to the respective
beneficiary accounts of the Members with their respective Depository Participants
and in the case of Members who hold Equity Shares in certificate form, the share
certificates in respect of the Bonus Shares shall be despatched, within such time as
prescribed by law and the relevant authorities."

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this Resolution, the
Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things and
to give such directions as may be necessary or expedient, and to settle any
question, difficulty or doubt that may arise in this regard as the Board in its absolute
discretion may deem necessary or desirable and its decision shall be final and
binding."

Item No. 5- Revision in the remuneration payable to Mr. Prahalad S. Patel
(DlN:00037633), Managing Director & CEO of the Company
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
Resolution as Special Resolution:

'RESOLVED THAT lN modification of the earlier resolution passed at the Extra
Ordinary General Meeting of the Company held on July 09, 2015, and subject to the
provisions of Section 197, 198 and any other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and rules thereof as may be applicable, the approval of the members of
the Company be and is hereby accorded for revision in remuneration payable to Mr.
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Prahladbhai S Patel as the Managing Director & CEO of the Company w.e.f.
0110912016 for a period frcm 0110912016 lo OB|O712020 upto 7% of the Net Profits of
the Company for the financial year during the said period by way of salary and/or
commission within the celling limits of 10% of Net profit as prescribed under the Act.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of any loss, absence or inadequacy of
profits of the Company in any financial year durlng the term of office of Mr.
Prahladbhai S Patel as Managing Director & CEO, the remuneration mentioned
herein above shall be paid to the said Managing Director & CEO as manimum
remuneration and the same shall be subject to section ll of part ll of Schedule V to
the Companies Act, 2013."

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorised to do all such acts, deeds and things and execute all such documents,
instruments and writing as may be required and to delegate all or any of its powers
herein conferred to any Committee of Directors to give effect to the aforesaid
resolutions."

Item No. 6- Revision in the remuneration payable to Mrs. Shilpaben P. Patel
(DlN: 02261534), Whole-time Director of the Company
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
Resolution as Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT lN modification of the earlier resolution passed at the Annual
General Meeting of the Company held on September 30, 2015, and subject to the
provisions of Section 197, 1 98 and any other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and rules thereof as may be applicable, the approval of the members of
the Company be and is hereby accorded for revision in remuneration payable to
Mrs. Shilpaben P Patel as Whole Time Director of the Company w.e.f. 01/09/2016
for a period from 01/09/2016 to 31/08/2020 upto 2o/o of the Net Profits of the
Company for the financial year during the said period by way of salary and/or
commissaon within the celling limits ot 1Oo/o of Net profit as prescribed under the Act.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of any loss, absence or inadequacy of
profits of the Company in any financial year during the term of office of Mrs.
Shilpaben P Patel as Whole Time Director, the remuneration mentioned herein
above shall be paid to the sald Whole Time Director as minimum remuneration and
the same shall be subject to section ll of part ll of Schedule V to the Companies Act,
2013."

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorised to do all such acts, deeds and things and execute all such documents,
instruments and writing as may be required and to delegate all or any of its powers
hereln conferred to any Committee of Directors to give effect to the aforesaid
resolutions."

PSP
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Item No. 7- Revision in the remuneration payable to Ms. Pooja P. Patel (DlN:
07168083), Executive Director of the Company
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
Resolution as Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT lN modification of the earlier resolution passed at the Annual
General Meeting of the Company held on September 30, 2015, and subject to the
provisions of Section 197, 198 and any other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and rules thereof as may be applicable, the approval of the members of
the Company be and is hereby accorded for revision in remuneration payable to Ms.
Pooja P. Patel as Executive Director of the Company w.e.f . 01lO9l20'16 for a period
lrom 0110912016 to 31lOBl2O20 upto 1% of the Net Profits of the Company for the
financial year during the said period by way of salary and/or commission within the
celling limits of 1Oo/o of Net profit as prescribed underthe Act.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of any loss, absence or inadequacy of
profits of the Company in any financial year during the term of office of Ms. Pooja P.
Patel as Executive Director, the remuneration mentioned herein above shall be paid
to the said Executive Director as minimum remuneration and the same shall be
subject to section ll of part ll of Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorised to do all such acts, deeds and things and execute all such documents,
instruments and writing as may be required and to delegate all or any of its powers
herein conferred to any Committee of Directors to give effect to the aforesaid
resolutions."
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Item No. 8 - Ratification of Cost Auditors' remuneration

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 148 and other applicable provisions, if any,
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder, as amended from time
to time, the Company hereby ratifies the remuneration of Rs. 60,000lplus out-of-
pocket expenses payable to M/s. K.V. Melwani & Associates, Practising Cost
Accountant (Firm's Registration No. 100497) who have been appointed by the Board
of Directors as the Cost Auditors of the Company, to conduct the audit of the cost
records of the Company, for the Financial Year ending 31 March, 2016."

Date: 03/09/2016

Place: Ahmedabad

Regd. Office:
"PSP House",
Opp. Celesta Courtyard,,
Opp. lane of Vikram Nagar Colony,
lscon - Ambli Road, Ahmedabad
Gujarat380054
CIN : U45201 GJ2008PLC054868

By Order of the Board of Directors
For, PSP P Limited

Patel
Ghairman- Managing Director & CEO

Notes:

1, A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE AGM OF THE
COMPANY IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT ONE OR MORE PROXIES, TO
ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT
BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY PROXIES IN ORDER TO BE
EFFECTIVE MUST BE DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF
THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE
COMMENCEMENT OF THE AGM.

2. The explanatory statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act,
2013, is annexed hereto and forms part of this notice.

3 Members and/or proxies should bring the attendance slips duly filled in at the
meeting to avoid any inconvenience.
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

Item No.4:

The Board of Directors of the Company in its meeting held on September 3,2016,
has recommended for approval of the shareholders, issue of bonus shares to the
holders of equity shares of the Company in the ratio of 8:1 (i.e Eight bonus shares of
Rs. 101 for every One fully paid up equity shares of Rs. 101 each held) by
increasing the lssued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital of the Company to a
sum not exceeding Rs. 25,60,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty Five Crores and Sixty Lacs
Only) from the credit of Reserves and surplus, as per the Audited Accounts of the
Company for the financial year ended March 31 , 2016.

The fully paid-up Bonus Shares shall be distributed to the Members of your
Company, whose names shall appear on its Register of Members on the Record
Date to be determined by the Board of Directors of your Company (which term shall
be deemed to include any Committee thereof) for the purpose of issue of Bonus
Shares, in the proportion of 8(Eight) Bonus Share of Rs. '10/- for every 1 (One)
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each held by them on the Record Date.

The Bonus Shares so allotted shall rank pari passu in all respects with the fully paid-
up Equity Shares of the Company as existing on the Record Date fixed for the
purpose of issue of such Bonus shares.

Accordingly, the consent of the members is sought for passing an Ordinary
Resolution as set out at ltem No. 4 of the Notice for issue of Bonus Shares.

Directors of your Company are interested in this Resolution to the extent of their
respective shareholdings in the Company.

Item No.5:

The Members of the Company at the Extra ordinary General Meeting of the
Company held on July 09, 2015, had approved the appointment of Mr. Prahalad S.
Patel as Managing Director of the Company and the terms of remuneration payable
to him for the period from July 09, 2015 to July 08, 2020.

The members had inter alia approved remuneration in alignment with provision of
Section 196,197 and 1 98 of the Act, 201 3 with the authority to the Board to fix the
salary within the said limit from time to time.

Annexure to Notice: Exolanatorv Statement under Section 102 of the Companies
Act.2013.

The Board remmmends the resolution set forth in ltem No. 4 for the approval of the
Members.
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Taking into Gonsideration his present salary and future revisions, if any, and based
on the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board of
Directors on 3'd September, 2016 decided to revise the remuneration applicable to
Mr. Prahalad S. Patel from the existing 5% of Net Profit to 7% Net Profit of the year.
All other terms and conditions relating to his appointment and remuneration as
approved earlier by the members remain unchanged.

Total Remuneration of Mr. Prahalad S. Patel in any financial year shall not exceed
7o/o of lhe net profit of the Company during that year.

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or thetr
respective relatives, except Mr. Prahalad S. Patel, to whom the resolution relates,
are concerned or interested in the Resolution mentioned at ltem No. 5 of the Notice.

The Board recommends the resolution set forth in ltem No. 5 for the approval of the
Members.

Item No.6:

The Members of the Company at the 7th Annual General Meeting of the Company
held on September 30, 2015, had approved the appointment of Mrs. Shilpaben P.

Patel as Whole{ime Director of the Company and the terms of remuneration payable
to her for the period from September 01 ,2015 to August 31,2O2O.

The members had inter alia approved remuneration not exceeding Rs. 10,00,000
(Rupees Ten Lacs) per month including all the perquisites and with an increment of
'10% with the authority to the Board to fix the salary within the said limit from time to
time.

Total Remuneration of Mrs. Shilpaben P. Patel in any financial year shall not exceed
2o/o of the net profit of the Company during that year.

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their
respective relatives, except Mrs. Shilpaben P. Patel, to whom the resolution relates,
are concerned or interested in the Resolution mentioned at ltem No. 6 of the Notice.

The Board recommends the resolution set forth in ltem No. 6 for the approval of the
Members.

Taking into consideration her contribution and future revisions, if any, and based on
the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board of
Directors on 3'd September, 2016 decided to revise the remuneration applicable to
Mrs. Shilpaben P. Patel from the existing Rs. 10,00,000 (Rupees Ten Lacs) per
month to 2% Net Profit of the year. All other terms and conditions relating to her
appointment and remuneration as approved earlier by the members remain
unchanged.
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Item No.7:

The Members of the Company at the 7th Annual General Meeting of the Company
held on September 30, 2015, had approved the appointment of Ms. Pooja P. Patel
as Executive Director of the Company and the terms of remuneration payable to her
for the period from September 01 ,2015 to August 31 ,2020.

The members had inter alia approved remuneration not exceeding Rs. 3,00,00O per
month in including all the perquisites and with an increment of '10% with the authority
to the Board to fix the salary within the said limit from time to time.

Total Remuneration of Ms. Pooja P. Patel in any financial year shall not exceed 1%
of the net profit of the Company during that year.

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their
respective relatives, except Ms. Pooja P. Patel, to whom the resolution relates, are
concerned or interested in the Resolution mentioned at ltem No. 7 of the Notice.

Item No.8:

The Company is required under Section 148 of the Act to have the audit of its cost
records conducted by a Cost Accountant in Practice. The Board of Directors of the
Company has on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, approved the
appointment and remuneration of M/s. K.V. Melwani & Associates, the Cost Auditors
of the Company to conduct audit of cost records of the Company for products
covered under the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 20'14 for the
Financial Year ending 31 March, 2017, al a remuneration of Rs. 60,000/- plus
reimbursement of ouLof-pocket expenses.

ln accordance with the provisions of Section 148 of the Act read with Companies
(Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, the remuneration payable to the Cost
Auditors as recommended by the Audit Committee and approved by the Board of
Directors has to be ratified by the members of the Company.

Taking into consideration her contribution and future revisions, if any, and based on
the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board of
Directors on 3'd September, 2016 decided to revise the remuneration applicable to
Ms. Pooja P. Patel from the existing Rs. 3,00,000 per month to 1% of Net Profit of
the year. All other terms and conditions relating to his appointment and remuneration
as approved earlier by the members remain unchanged.

The Board recommends the resolution set forth in ltem No. 7 for the approval of the
Members.
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Accordingly, the consent of the members is sought for passing an Ordinary
Resolution as set out at ltem No. 8 of the Notice for ratification of the remuneration
payable to the Cost Auditors for the Financial Year ending 31 March, 2017.

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their
respective relatives are concerned or interested in the Resolution mentioned at ltem
No. 8 of the Notice

The Board recommends the resolution set forth in ltem No. 8 for the approval of the
Members.

Date: 0U09/2016

Place: Ahmedabad

Regd.Office:
"PSP House",
Opp. Celesta Courtyard,,
Opp. lane of Vikram Nagar Colony,
lscon - Ambli Road, Ahmedabad
Gujarat380054
CIN : U45201 GJ2008PLC054868

By Order of the Board of Directors
For, PSP Limited

-+'TirfilzRfslatel
Chairman- Managing Director & CEO
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To
The Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 86 Annual Report of your Company along
with the standalone and consolidated summary financial statements for the year ended March
31,2016. Consolidated perlormances ofthe Company and its subsidiaries have been referred
to wherever required.

I. FINANCIAL RESULTS:
In Lacs

F.Y. 2014-15
Standalone

28,689.39

2,833 56

239 22

2,077.64

726.54

-35.39

I

I

386.49

386.49

207.64

160.00

31.99

F.Y. 2015-16Particulars
Consolidated Consolidated

Sales & Other Income
48,629.46 46,824 36

Profit before
depreciation & tax

finance cost,
4,519 07 4.953.56

Finance Cost
335 27 307 09

Depreciation
712 85 706 26

Profit before Tax
3,470.96 3,940.21

Provision for Tax
1,458.44 1.465 36

Deferred Tax [LiabilitieVAssets]
196 85 -38.22

Profit after Tax
2,209.37 2,513.07

Exceptional Items

Profit/(Loss) for the Year
2,209 37 2,513.O7

Appropriations
Transfer to General Reserves

394.02 394.02
Proposed Dividend

480.00 480 00
Dividend Distribution Tax

95.97 95.97

DIREC'IORS' REPORT

516 69

Standalone
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2. FINANCIAL OVERVIEW

During the financial year 2015-16, the Company has on a standalone basis, clocked a
total income of Rs. 46,824.36 lakh as compared to Rs.28,689.39 Lakh for the previous
year ended March 31, 2015, an increase of 63% on a year-on-year basis. Profit after
tax was at Rs.2,513.07 Lakhs for the financial year ended March 31, 2016 as
compared to Rs.1386.49 Lakh for the previous year, an increase by 81.25Yo.

The consolidated revenue for the Company for the financial year 2015-16 was Rs.
48629.46 lakhs as PSP Projects & Proactive Constructions Private Limited & GDCL
& PSP Joint Venture incorporated during the year under review.
There has been no change in the nature of business of the company during the year
under review.

3. SUBSIDIARY/ JOINT VENTURE AND ASSOCIATES

As on date, Your Company has two Direct subsidiaries: PSP Projects & Proactive
Constructions Private Limited; PSP Projects INC at US and one step-down subsidiary
P&J Builders LLC; and one Joint Venture with Gannon Dunkerley & Co. Limited
which is GDCL & PSP Joint Venture. There has been no material change in the nature
of business of the said Companies and only PSP Projects & Proactive Constructions
Private Limited & GDCL & PSP Joint Venture startred operating during the year
under review.

4. DIVIDEND:

In the month of March, the Company declared an Interim Dividend of Rs. 15 per
share. Considering the aforesaid interim dividend, the Company has not recommended
any final dividend for the financial year 207 5-2016 on the equity shares of the
Company.

The total outflow on account of the interim dividends (including distribution tax,
surcharge and education cess) amounts to Rs. 95.97 lacs for the financial yeat 2015-
2016

5. TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DTVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION
AND PROTECTION FUND:

Since there was no unpaid/unclaimed Dividend declared and paid last year, the
provision ofsection 125 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 do not apply.

6. ISSUE OF BONUS SHARES:

Your Directors have pleasure in recommending for approval of the members at the
Annual General Meeting issue of bonus shares in the ratio of 8:t i.e. Eight new fully
paid equity shares of Rs. 10/- for every one equity share of Rs. l0A held in the
Company. The bonus issue if approved at the forth coming Annual General Meeting,
will result in capitalization of a sum not exceeding 25,60,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty

PSP



P9l r
Annual Report 2015-16

Five Crores and Sixty Lacs Only) from the credit of Reserves and surplus of the
Company.

7. TRANSFERTORESERVES

An amount ofRs. 394.02 lacs has been transferred out ofthe current year's profit to
General Reserve towards future capital expansion.

8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATE
COMPANY

The Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company
are prepared in accordance with relevant Accounting Standards viz. AS-21, AS-23 and
AS-27 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants oflndia and forms an integral
part ofthis Report.

Pursuant to Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, a statement containing salient features of the
financial statements of Subsidiaries/Associate CompanieVJoint Ventures is given in
Form AOC-1 as Annexure-A and forms an integral part ofthis Report.

9. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE
FINANCLA.L POSITION OF THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE
END OF T'INANCIAL YIAR TO WHICH THIS FINANCTAL STATEMENTS
RELATE AND DATE OF THE R-EPORT:

Your Board of Directors in their meeting held on July 07, 2015. recommended the
issue ofBonus Shares to the existing members ofthe Company in the ratio of3 Equity
Shares olthe Company ofRe. 10 each for every 1 Equity Share olthe Company ol
Re. 10 each and the members in their EGM held on July 09, 2015 approved the same
by means of a special resolution. Accordingly, the Company issued 24,00,000 equity
shares ofRe. 10 each as bonus shares. The total capitalization on account ofthis bonus
issue is Rs. 24,00,000.

10. CONSI]RVATION OF f,NERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

lssue of Bonus Shares

Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption

As the Company renders Engineering, Procurement and Construction (EPC) Service,
Conservation ofenergy and Technology absorption are not applicable.
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Foreign Exchange

II. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEE ORINVESTMT,NTS

Details of Loans, Guarantee and Investment covered under the provisions of Section
186 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 are given in the Notes to the Financial Statements.

12. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIRADf,QUACY

The Company has an Intemal Financial Control System, commensurate with the size,
scale and complexity of its operations. The Internal Financial Control is exercised its
compliances with operating system, accounting procedures and policies through
internal audit conducted by an extemal firm of Chartered Accountants appointed by
the Board. The Audit observation and corrective actions taken thereon are periodically
reviewed by the Board members to ensure effectiveness of the Intemal Financial
control system.

13. INDUSTRIAL RELATION:

During the year under review, your Company enjoyed cordial relationship with
workers and employees at all levels.

I4. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATI]MENT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) ofthe Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors, to the
best oftheir knowledge and ability, state the following:
a. that in the preparation of the annual financial statements for the year ended March

31, 2016, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with
proper explanation relating to material departures;

b. they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true
and fair view ofthe state of affairs ofthe company at the end ofthe financial year
and ofthe Profit and loss ofthe Company for that period;

c. the directors had taken proper and suffrcient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregu Iarit i es;

d. they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concem basis; and
e. they have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and

that such internal financial controls are adequate and operating effectively.
fl They have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions ofall

applicabte laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Particulars 2015-16 (Rs.)
Earning in foreign Exchange (Value of Export on FOB
Basis)

NiI

Foreign Exchange Outgo 20,97,627
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15. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNtrL

In accordance with the provisions of the Act and the Articles of Association of the
Company, Mrs. Shilpaben P. Patel, Whole-time Director (DIN: 02261534) will retire
by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, has offered
hersell lor reappointment.

Mr. Prahalad S. Patel has been re-designated as Managing Director & CEO of the
Company w.e.f September 03, 2016.

Ms. Minakshi Tak has been appointed as Company Secretary of the Company by the
Board with effect from February 02,2016 and Compliance offrcer from September 03,
20t6.

During the period under review, no appointment and cessation has taken place. The
strength of the Board of Directors of PSP Projects Limited as on March 31, 2016 were
7 (Seven), comprising 3 Executive Directors (Functional Directors including CMD)
and 3 (Three) lndependent Directors.

16. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

No agreement was entered with related parties by the Company during the current
year. All the related party transactions were entered by the Company in ordinary
course ofbusiness and were in arm's length basis. The Company presents all related
party transactions before the Board specifying the nature, value, and the terms and
conditions of the transaction. Transactions with related parties are conducted in a
transparent manner with the interest of the Company and stakeholders as utmost
priority.

Since all the related party transactions were entered by the Company in ordinary
course of business and were in arm's length basis, Form AOC-2 is not applicable to
the Company.

I7. INSURANCtr:

The Company has taken adequate insurance to cover the risk to its people, plants and
machineries, building and other assets.

18. ISO CERTIFICATION:

Your Directors have pleasure informing you that the Company has got renewed ISO-
9001.2008 certification from the world renowned Institution for management and
execution of Residential, commercial, Industrial, institutional buildings and
infrastructure projects. Your Company also got ISO- 14001:2004 for environment and
BS OHSAS 18001 :2007 for safety.
Your Company is enjoying coveted and prestigious ISO 9001 :2008, 14001:2004 & BS
OHSAS 18001:2007 status. Company has successfully met all the stringent and
rigorous revaluation and surveillance measures.
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19. CORPORATf, SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

Details about the CSR Policy and initiatives taken by the Company on CSR during the
year are available on our website www.pspprojects.com. The annual report on CSR
activities is annexed to this Report in Annexure -B.

20. COMMITTEE OF THf, BOARD

During the year, in accordance with the Companies Act, 2013, the Board re-
constituted Corporate Social Responsibility and Nomination & Remuneration
Committee by inducting independent director in the committee.

In accordance with Section 134(3) ol the Companies Act, 2013, an extract of the
annual return in MGT-9 is enclosed herewith as Annexure-C to the this Report.

22. MEETING OF THE BOARD:

During the financial year ended March 31, 2016, the Board of Directors met regularly
to review strategic, operational and financial matters and has a formal schedule of
matters reserved for its decision. The Board met I I (Eleyen) times during the financial
year under review.

23. AUDITORS & AUDITORS REPORT:

The Members of the Company at the Sixth Annual General Meeting held on August
30, 2014, approved the appointment of lr4/s. Prakash B. Sheth & Co., Chartered
Accountants (Firm Registration Number 108069W) as the Statutory Auditors of the
Company for a period of 5 years till the conclusion of Tenth Annual General, which is
subject to annual ratification by the members ofthe Company in terms of Section 139
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2074.
The resolution relating to annual ratification of statutory auditors appointment is part
of the notice of the Eighth Annual General Meeting. Members may ratify the
appointment of M/s. Prakash B. Sheth & Co., Chartered Accountants as the Statutory
Auditors ofthe Company for the financial year 2016-11 .

There are no qualifications or adverse remarks in the Statutory Auditors'Report for
the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2016 which requires any
explanation from the Board of Directors.

24. SECRETARIAL AUDITOR & REPORTS

Pursuant to provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of the
Company have appointed Mr. Rohit S. Dudhela, Practicing Company Secretaries (CP
No. 7396) to conduct the Secretarial Audit for the financial year 2015-16 and his
Report on Company's Secretarial Audit is appended as Annexure-D to this Report.

-.a+--IPSPI
| 6r'"'

2I. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:
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There are no qualifications or adverse remarks in the Secretarial Audit Report which
requires any explanation from the Board ofDirectors.

25. COST AUDITORS

The Board of Directors of the Company have appointed IWs. K.V. Melanie &
Associates, Practicing Cost Accountant (Firm Regn No. 100497) as Cost Auditor of
the Company for the financial yeat 2016-17 at a fee of Rs. 60,000 plus out-of-pocket
expenses subject to ratification of the said fees by the Shareholders at the ensuing
Annual General Meeting of the Company pursuant to provisions of Section 148 ofthe
Companies Act, 2013.

26. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

Your Directors would like to express their appreciation for the assistance and co-
operation received from the financial Institutions, Banks, Government authorities,
Customers, vendors and members during the year under review. Your Directors also
wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the commitment services
by the Company's executives, staffand workers.

Date: 03/09/2015
Place: Ahmedabad

On behalf of the Board of Directors
For, PSP Pro mited

S. Patel)

.+__
IPSPr#

Chairman-Managing Director & CEO
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Annexure'A

Form AOC-I

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 ofCompanies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate
companies/j oint ventures
Part "A": Subsidiaries

(Information in respect ofeach subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.)

Notes: The following information shall be firmished at the end of the slatement:

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations PSP Projects INC

2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year. - NA

Sl. No. Particulars Details

I Sl. No 1

2 Name of the subsidiary PSP Project& Proactive Constructions
Private Limited

3 The date since when subsidiary was
acquired

07 I 0 I / 20 7 6 (Tncorporated)

4 Reporting period for the subsidiary
concemed, if different fiom the holding
company's reporting period

5 Reporting currency and Exchange rate as

on the last date ofthe relevant Financial
year in the case of foreign subsidiaries

N.A

6 Share capital 5,00,00,000

7 Reserves & surplus -3,10,62,223

8 Total assets 2s,'70,81.802

9 Total Liabilities 23 .81 ,44,025

10 Investments Nil

11 Tumover 20,67,83,572

12 Profit before taxation -4,69,25.133

13 Provision for taxation -1,58,62,910

14 Profit after taxation

15 Proposed Dividend Nil

16 Extent ol shareholding (In percentage) 140

N.A.

-3,10,62,223
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Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate
Companies and Joint Ventures

l. Names ofassociates orjoint ventures which are yet to commence operations. NA
2. Names ofassociates orjoint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year
NA

Datc:03/09/2015
Placc: Ahmedabad

On behalf of the Board of Directors
For, PSP Proiects, Limited

t,

Managing Dir€ctor
DIN:0fi)37633

-< tr ?'t14/--
Shilpabeh P. Patel

Whole Time Dir€ctor
DIN: 022{1534

akshi Tak
Company Secretarl

Name of associates/Joint Ventures
l. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date
2. Date on which the Associate or Joint Venture was

assocrat ed or Acquired
27/Os1201s

3. Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held by the
company on the year end

49o/o

Amount of Investment in Associates/Joint Venture 44,59,000
Extend of Holding (In percentage) 490

4. Description ofhow there is significant influence Joint Venture
5. Reason why the associate/joint venture is not

consolidated
NA

6. Net worth attributable to shareholding as per
latest audited Balance Sheet

66,97,209

7. Profit/Loss for the year -18 83 785
i. Considered in Consolidation -9,23,O55

-9,60,730

Annexure.B

GDCL & PSP
3l .03.2016

ii. Not Considered in Consolidation
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Annexure - B

Annual report on CSR Activities

(Pursuant to clause (o) ofsub-section (3) ofsection 134 ofthe Act and Rule 9 ofCompanies
(Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014)

l. A brief of the company's CSR policy, including overview of projects
programme proposed to be undertaken:

or

Consequent to the implementation of the Companies Ac1 2013, the company has
adopted the CSR Policy through CSR Committee. The Company's through its policies
aims to bring improvement in the lives of the communities in & around our operations
with an objective to energize and enable them to realize their potential.

2. The composition of the CSR Committee:

Members of the committee are
i. Shri Prahlad S. Patel
ii. Smt. Shilpaben P. Patel
iii. Shri Sandeep H. Shah

Chairman
Member
Member

3. Average net profit of the company for last three financial years:

Rs. 18.06 Crores

4. Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two per cent of the amount as in item 3 above):

Rs. 36. 13 Lacs

5. Details ofCSR spent during the financial year:

(a) Total amount spent for the financial year: Rs. 2l .25 Lacs
(b) Amount unspent, ifany: Rs. 14.88 Lacs
c ent duri the financial ear is detailed below

Sr.
No

CSR projects/
activities

Sector
which
Project
covered

in
the

is

Locatio
n where
project
is
underta
ken:
State
(Local
arealDis
trict)

Amou
nt
outla
v
(budg
et)
Proje
ct/Pro
gram
s wise

Amount
spent on
the
projects
or
program
s (l)
Direct
expendit
ure on
proj ects
(2)
Overhea
ds:

Manner in which the amount

Amount spenl
Direct o
through
implementing
agency*

Cum
ulativ
e

expen
diture
upto
to the
repos
ting
perio
d
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Implementing
Agency

Implementing
Agency

Implementing
Agency

* Details of the implementing agency: Jivdaya Charitable Trust , OBSSd Tulsi
Vallabh Nidhi, SVVP

6. As the Company is in the process of evaluating and identifuing the specific
programmes and is in dialogue with various organization for implementing the CSR
activities. Company has taken steps in the right direction and going forward is
committed to actively engage with the partners/NGo to execute the projects and
programe and incur expenditure in accordance with Section 135 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibilities Policy) Rules, 2014.

7. The CSR Committee confirms that the implemtation and monitoring of the CSR
Policy is in compliance with the CSR objectives and Policy olyour Company.

On behalf o e

For, PSP Projec
oard of Directors
Limited

tel)
Chairman & Managing Director
and Chairman of CSR Committee
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1 Promoting
education

Ambawa
di,
Ahmeda
bad

6.25
lacs

Direct
Expendit
ure

2 SWATCH
Bharat Abhiyan

SWATCH
Bharat Abhiyan

Ahmeda
bad

5lacs Direct
Expendit
ure

J Environmental
Sustainability

Ahmeda
bad

10

lacs
Direct
Expendit
ure

Date: 03/09/2015
Place: Ahmedabad

Promoting
education

Environmental
Sustainability



Form No. MGT 9
Extract of Annual Return as on the Financial Year ended 31't March, 2015

IPursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and

Administration) Rules, 20141

I REGSITRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the Company

sha ll be stated :

Ill. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES: None

lV SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share capital Breakup as % of Total Equity)
(i)Category-wise Share Holding

clN u45201 GJ2008PLC054B6B

Registration Date 26-08-2008
PSP PROJECTS LIMITED (formerly known as PSP

Projects Pvt. Ltd, converted from Pvt. to Public on

LO/07 /2O7s\
Category/sub-category of the Company Public Limited Company having Share Capital

Non-Government lndian Company

Address ofthe Registered Office & Contact details "PSP House", Opp. Celesta Courtyard,,
Opp. lane of Vikram Nagar Colony, lsconAmbli
Road
Ahmedabad, Gujarat380054

Email ld : minakshi@pspprojects.com

Whether Listed Company No

Name, Address & Contact details of the Registrar
& Transfer Agent, if any

Not Applica ble

Sr

No
Name and Description of Main
Paroducts/Services

NIC Code of the
product/service

% of total turnover of
the company

1 Construction of building and others 4100 100

Category of Shareholders No of Shares held at the beginning
of the year i.e. 01.04.2015

No of shares held at the end of the year

i.e.31.03.2016
Y" chang
during
the year

De

mat
Total %of

Total
Sha res

Dem

at
Physica I Total %ol

Total
Share

5

lnd ian
lnd ivid ua ls/H U F 80000 100% 3199600 3199600 99.98 -0.02

Cent. Govt. or State Govt.

Bodies Corporate
Ba n k/Fl

Any other 400 400 0.0L2
5Yo

0.0125

sub Total (Ax1) 80000 80000 !oo% 32,00,000 32,00,000 100

B FOREIGN

NRI-lndividuals

Annexure - C

Name of the Company

Physic

al

A PROMOTERS

80000
I



Other lndividua ls

Bodies Corporate
Banks/Fl
Any other
Sub Total (A)(2)

Total Shareholding of
Promoters (A)(1)+(A)(2)

80000 80000 LOO% 32,00,000 32,00,000 100

B PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING

lnstitutions

Ba n ks/Fl

State Govt

Venture Capita I Fund

lnsurance Com pa nies

F lls
Foreign Venture Ca pital Funds

Others (Specify)

Foreign Banks/FCw

Sub Total (BXl) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Bodies Corporates

lndian

Overseas

lndividuals
Upto Rs.1 lac

More than Rs 1 Lac

Others
NRls/OCBs

Trusts

Clea ring Members
Foreign Portfolio-Corporate
Sub Total (BX2) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Public
shareholding(B)=(BX1)+(BX2)

0 0 0 0 0 00 0

Shares held by Custodian for
GDRS & ADRS

Grand Total (A) + (B) 80000 80000 700% 32,00,000 32,00,000 100

(ii) Shareholding of Promoters

Sr

No

Shareholding at the beginning of the
year

Shareholding at the end of the Year

No of
Shares

% of Total

Shares of
the
Company

%of
Shares

Pledged/e
ncumbere
d to total
shares

%of
total
Shares

of the
Compa

ny

% of Shares

Pledged/encu
mbered to
totalshares

%

change
in

sha rehol
d ing

during
the year

t Mr.Prahlad 5.

Pate I

4,40,000 55 17,60,000 55

2 Mr.Shilpaben P.

Pate I

1,60,000 20 6,40,000 20

Central Govt.

0

Non lnstitutions

0 0

No of Shares



Sr

No

Name ofthe Sha reholders Cumulative Shareholding during the year

No of Shares % of Total
Shares of the
Company

% ol total Shares of the
Company

1, Mr.Prahlad 5. Patel

At the beginning of the year 4,40,000 55

Allotment of Bonus Shares 13,20,000

At the end of the year L7,60,000 55.00 17,60,000 s5.00

2

At the beginning of the year 1,60,000 20

Allotment of Bon us Shares 4,80,000

At the end ofthe year 6,40,000 20 6,40,000 20

(iii) Change in Promoters Shareholding (Please specify, if there is no change)

(v) Shareholding of Directors & Key Managerial Personnel

Sr.

No.
Shareholding at the
beglnning of the year 01-
04-2015

Changes in Shareholding
(No. of Shares)

No. of Shares %of
total
shares of
the
Company

lncrease Decrease No. of
Shares

% ol total
shares of
the
Compnay

1 Nagin bha i K. Patel 100 0.003

2 Jalpaben N. Patel 100 100

3 Sa ndip N. Patel 100 100 0.003

Khusboo A. Patel 100 0.003

Name of the Shareholders Shareholding at the beginning
of the year

No of Sha res % of Total
Shares of the
Company

No of
Shares

% of lotal Shares of the
Company

1 Mr.Prahlad S. Patel

At the beginning of the year 4,40,000 55

Shareholding at the beginning
of the year

No of
Shares

Mrs. Sh ilpa ben P. Patel

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top 10 Shareholders (Other than Directors, Promoters, and Holders of GDRs & ADRs):

Name of
Shareholder

Cumulative Shareholding
at the end of the year 31-

03-2016

100

0.003

4. 100

Sr

No

Cumulative Shareholding during the year



Allotment of Bonus Shares 13,20,000

17,60,000 5s.00 17,60,000 55.00

2 Mrs. Shilpa ben P. Patel

At the beginning of the year 1,60,000 20

Allotment of Bonus Shares 4,80,000

6,40,000 20 6,40,000

VI REMUNER.ATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole Time Director and/ or Manager

Secures Loans

excluding
deposits

Unsecured
Loans

Deposits Total
lndebtedness

lndebtness at the beginning of the financial
year

PrincipalAmount 33 ,32 ,05 ,9L7 33,32,O5,917

lnterest due but not paid 8,69,911 8,69,97r
lnterest accrued but not due
Total (i+ii+iii) 33,32,05,9t7 8,69,911 33,40,7 s,828
Change in lndebtedness during the financial
year

Add itions t2 ,91, ,36 ,804 1-2,9t,36,804

Reduction 98,61,564 8,69,911 1-,07,37,475

Net Cha nge 1-t,92,7 5,240 -8,69,911 1-1,84,05,329

lndebtedness at the end of the Financial Year

Principal Amount 45,24,81,158 45,24,8t,L58
lnterest due but not paid

lnterest accrued but not due
Total {i+ii+iii) 45 ,24 ,81- ,1-5a 4s,24,87,!58

Sr

No

Particulars of Rem uneration Mr. Pra h lad S. Patel
(Managing Director)

Mrs. Shilpa ben

P. Patel
(Whole-time
Director)

Ms. Pooja P.

Patel
(Executive

Director)

Total

Gross Salary

(a) 5alary as per provisions

contained in section
17(1) of the lncome Tax

Act, 1961

1,94,00,000 85,00,000

(b) Value of perquisites U/s
17(2) of the lncome Tax
Act, 1961

Nit Nil Nil Nil

(c) Profits in lieu of salary
U/s 17(3) of the lncome
Tax Act, 1961

Nil Nil Nil Nit

At the end of the year

At the end of the year 20

V INDEBTEDNESS

lndebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment.

1

15,00,000 2,94,00,000



Stock Option Nil Nil Nil

3 Sweat Eq uity Nil Nil Nit Nil
4 Commission

As % of profit(1% of total
revenue)

Nil Nit Nil Nit

Others (Specify) Nil Nit Nit Nit

5 Others, please specify Nil

NPS, PF, Gratuity and Super
Annuation

Nit Nil Nil Nit

Total (A) 1,94,00,000 8s,00,000 15,00,000 2,94,00,000

C REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNET OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD : NIL

Vll PENALTIES/PU N ISH MENT/COMPOUN DING OF OFFENCES : NIL

s.
No.

Name of lndependent Directors Total
Mr. Sandeep H.

Shah

Mr. Chirag N.

Shah

Mr. Vasishtha P.

Patel
t lndependent Directors

Fees for attending board
Committee meetings

15,000 15,000 30,000

Commission

Other, Please specify
Total (1) 15,000 15,000 30,000

2 Other Non-executive
Directors
Fees for attending board
Committee meetings
Commlsslon

Other, Please specify
Total (2)

Total (1)+(2) 15,000 15,000 30,000
Total Managerial
Remuneration
Overall celling as per the Act

Type Section
of the
Compa
nies Act

Brief
Descript
ion

Authority(RD/NCLT/Court) Appeal
made if
any
(give

details)
A Company

NIL

Pena lty
Punishment

Compounding

Pena lty
Punishment

Compounding
C Other
Officers in
Default
Penalty

Punishment
Compounding

B. Remuneration to other Directors:

2 Nit

Particulars of Rem u ne ration

Details of
Penalty/Punishment/Compounding
Fees lmposed

B Directors
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I n de pe n de nt Au d ito r's Re po rt

Report on the Financial Statements

1. We have audited the accompanying Standalone financial statements of PSP
Projects Limited ("the Company") formerly known as PSP Projects Pvt. Ltd., which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 3L, 20L6, the Statement of Profit and Loss and
Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Management Responsibility for the Financial Statements

2. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section
134(5) of the companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial posltion/ financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principies
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section
133 of the Act, read with Rules 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls/ that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financlal
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on
our aud it.

4. We have taken into account the provision of the Act, the accounting and auditing
standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit reports under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.

5. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified
under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

6. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and the disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the
Company's preparation of the Financial Statements that give a true and fair view in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also

!1

Al]mrdrbrd,
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includes eva I the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the

To the Members of
PSP PRO]ECTS LII4ITED



reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by Company's director, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

7. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financialstatements.

Opin ion

Report on other legal and regulatory Requirements

9. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2015 ("the Order")
issued by the Central Government of lndia in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of
the Act, we give in the Annexure A statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3
and 4 of the Order.

10. As required by section 1a3(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to
the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our
audiU

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
accou nt.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31st
March, 2016, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors
is disqualified as on 31 March.2016, from being appointed as a director in
terms of section 154(2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer to our separate Report in Annexure B.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact

ti , ...,..
lhmEiab;o

o

its fina n.

8. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required
by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India of the state of affairs of the company as
at 31't March, 2016, and its profit and cash flows for the year ended on that date.

',...-.



ii) The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses; and

iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the company.

For,Prakash B.Sheth & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN:1OaO69W

/s4'*
Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 3'dSeptember, 2016 I

Prakash B.Sheth
( Proprietor)
Membership No. : 036831s.

:)



Referred to in paragraph 9 of the Independent Auditors' Report of even date to the
members of PSP Projects Limited on the standalone financial statements for the year
ended March 31, 20L6.

Referred to in our report of even date

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Fixed Assets
have been physically verified by the management during the year and no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given by the management the
title deeds of land included in fixed assets and having gross book value of Rs.
18,81,52,500 are mortgaged with the ICICI Bank Ltd. As per conflrmation from the
bank and the information provided to us by the management, the title deeds are
held in the name of the Company.

ii. As explained to us, inventories have been physically verified at reasonable
intervals by the management during the year. No material discrepancies were
noticed during such ve rification.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not
granted any loans. secured or unsecured to companies, firm or other parties
covered in the register maintained under section 189 ofthe Companies Act.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanation given to us the
company has not accepted deposits as per the directives issued by the reserve
bank of India under the provision of section 73 to 76 or any other relevant
provisions of the Act and the rules framed there under. Accordingly, paragraph 3
(V) of the order is not applicable to the company.

We have broadly reviewed the books of accounts maintained by the company
pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of
cost records u/s 148(1) of the Companies Act 2013, related to Infrastructure
projects of the company, and are of the opinion that prima facie, the specified
accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have not, however,
made a detailed examination of the same.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of
the Company examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is generally regular in
depositing the undisputed statutory dues in respect of sales tax including value

nadded tax, provident fund, employees'state

acl

income tax, service tax,

ANNEXURE A TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS'REPORT

l .

As the company has not granted any loans the sub clause (a), (b) and (c) are not
applicable to the company.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanation given to us the
company has not given any loans, or provided any guarantees or securities or
made investments which require compliance in terms of the provisions contained
in the section 185 or section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.



v l,

duty of customs, duty of excise, cess and other material statutory dues, as
applicable, though there has been a slight delay in few cases, with the
appropriate authorities. Further, No undisputed amount payable in respect
thereof were outstanding at the yearend for the period of more than six month
from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of
the company examined by us, dues in respect of income tax and service tax as at
31't March, 2016, which have been not been deposited on account of disputes
pending is as u nder:

According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanation given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or
borrowings to any financial institution or bank or Government as at the balance
sheet date. The company did not have any outstanding dues to debenture holders
during the year.

According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanation given to us, the term loans were applied for the purposes for which
loans were obtalned. The company has not raised any monies by way of initial
public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments).

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company,
carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India,
and according to the information and explanations given to us. we have neither
come across any instance of material fraud by the Company or on the Company
by its officers or employees. noticed or reported during the year, nor have we
been informed of any such case by the Management.

According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanation given to us, the Company has paid/ provided for managerial
remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the
provisions of Section t97 read with Schedule V to the Act.

SH

Name of
Statue

Natu re of the
Dues

Amou nt Period to
which

amount
relates

Forum where
dispute is pending

Centra I

Board of
Excise &
Customs

Service Tax 2008-09 Appeal is filed in
tribunal &
u ncond itiona I stay
has been in
receipt & matter
pending for fina I

PH.
Centra I

Board of
Excise &
Customs

Service Tax 97 ,38,603/- 2008-09 Appeal is filed in
tribunal &
unconditional stay
has been in
receipt & matter
pending for final
PH.

xt.

A'C

ix.

x.

77 ,44,626/-
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As the company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not
applicable to it, the provisions of clause 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable to
the Company.

According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanation given to us, the Company has entered into transactions with related
parties in compliance with the provisions of Sections L77 and 188 of the Act. The
details of such related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial
statements as required under Accounting Standard (AS) 18, Related Party
Disclosures specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanation given to us, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or
private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the
year under review. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xiv) of the Order are
not applicable to the Company.

According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanation given to us, the Company has not entered into any non cash
transactions with its directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, the
provisions of Clause 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanation given to us, the Company is not required to be registered under
Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, the provisions
of Clause 3(xvi) of the Order are not a applicable to the Company.

For, Prakash B Sheth & CO
Chartered Accountants
FRN:108O69W

XIV

XV

r&
Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 3'd September, 2016

(Prakash B.Sheth)
Proprietor
Membership No.:36831
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ANNEXURE B TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 10 (f) of the Independent Auditors' Report of even date to the
members of PSP Projects Limited on the standalone financial statements for the year
ended 31st March,2016

Report on the internal Financial controls under clause (i) of Sub-section
3 of Section 143 of the Act

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of PSP
Projects Limited ("the Company") as of 31st March, 2016 in conjunction with our
audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on
that date.

Management's Responsibility for internal financial controls

2. The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india (ICAI). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors' Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial
controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing deemed to
be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal financial controls
and both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

4. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial

B. Srr
statements, whether due to fraud or error.



5 We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
system over financia I reporting.

6. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's lnternal financial control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have
a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of internal Financial controls over Financial
Reporting

7. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal
financial controls system over flnancial reporting and such internal financial controls
over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March, 2015, based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For, Prakash B Sheth & CO
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 1O8O69W

8
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(Prakash B.Sheth)
Proprietor
Membership No.:36831

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 3'dSeptember, 2016 \

s. sH

Meaning of internal Financial controls over Financial Reporting



Particulars Note
No. 31st March 2016 31st March 2015

1

2

3

1

2

EQUITY ANO LIABILITIES
Shareh olders' Iu nds
Share capilal
Reserves and surplus

Non-current liabilities
Long term borrowings
Long term provisions

Cunent liabilities
Short term bonowings
Trade payables

Total outstanding dues of micro
enleFrises afid small enterpnses

Total outstanding dues of crediiors other
than micro and small enterprise

Other currenl liabilities
Short term provisions

Total

ASSETS
Non current assels

(a)Tangible assets
(b) lntangible assets
(c) Capital work-in-progress

Non current inveslments
Defened tax assets (ne0

Long term loans and advances
Other non-current assets

Current assets
Cunent investments

Trade receivables
Cash and bank balances
Short term loans and advances
Other cunent asseis

Total

3

5

6

10

11

T1

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20
21

3,20,00,000
63,10.62,476

80,00,000
46,13,52,485

65,30,52,475

1,04,11,O71

62,95,680

46.93 52,485

40,76,335
62,68,009

1,67,06,751

43,3't,68,132

69,41,03,2U

49,47 ,02,672
3,39,79,773

1,O3,44,344

32,51,99,239

63,12,62 982

51 79.75 846

2.01.84 646
1,65,59,53,811 1 ,49 46,22,7 13

2,33,57,23,038 1 .97 43.19 542

5'1,91,16,002

30,72.901
33,18,41,940

3,09,668

s2,21,88,903
4,98,33,079

87,47,376
4,73,O3,354
7,50,52,520

33,45,26,983
82.71,584
49,25,226

4,00 63,372
8,91 88,854

70,3',1,25,232

12,98,16,316
4,03,93,609

15,22,97 ,716
1,06,38,20,415

19,44,45,420
5,18,23,930

47,69 76,019

11,90,19,507

4,21,03,469
34,84,75,399
84,81,68,758

I,90,58,772
4,05,17,618

1,63,25,97,406 1 ,49 ,73,43 ,523
2,33,51 ,Z3,O3A 't ,97 ,43,19 ,542

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes

As per our Report of even date attached

PSP Projects Limited
(Formerly Known as PSP Projects Pvt Ltd)
Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2016

Prakash E.Sheth
Proprietoa
M.No.036a3't

lranaging Director
DIN : 00037633

#^"?r,Gt4-
Whole Time Director

DIN:02261s34

1to37

FOR, PSP

Amt. in Ru

\

Board

TD

R :fcsi:3'

Ahmedabad..

I
f

s,J

11.ll

Place : Ahmedabad
DATE : 3rd September 2016

MinakshiTak
Company S€cretary

Place : Ahmedabad
DATE : 3rd September 2016

FOR, PRAKASH B. SHETH & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN :108069W

?s----*
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ended on 31stNote
No.Particulars

4.58,05,27,60,1
7,62,008

2,80,50,69,295
4.49.652

4,57,97,65,596
10.26,70.168

2,80,46,19,643
6.43,19,638

2,86,89,39,2814,68,24,35,764

1.33.32.79,8'14

(1,69,17,650)

43,50,36,241

49,93,20.853
24,31,19.344
2,39,22,307

5,16,69,286

9,17,45,030

1 ,90,02,32,171

68,3t,60,305
1,30,67,63,0'19

13,98,29,1,18

3,07,08,866

7,06,25,878

'15,51,O0,577

,t6,91,522

1,2A,A4,14,7 89 2,66,11,75,225

20.77,64,056

20,77,64,056

20,77,64,056

7,25.30,387
(35,38,897)

39,40,20,975

39,40,20,975

39,40,20,975

1{.s8.,r3,882
(38,22,150)

25,19,99,243

6,92,053

13,87,72,566

1,23,755
13,86,48,811

xt
xll

I

x

tv

vll

v
I

tx

Revenuefrom operations
Less: Excise Duty

Other income
Total Rovenu6 (l+ll)

Expsnses
Cost of materials consumed

Changes in inventories of
finished goods, Work in Progress
and Stock in Trade

Subcontracting Expenses

Construction Expenses

Employee benelits expenses
Finance cosl
Oepreciation and amodization
expenses
Other expenses
Total expsnses

rro'rr oerure erwpouldr dro
extraordinary ilems and tax (lll-

Exceptional items
Profit belore extraordinary items
and tax (V-Vl)

Profit before tax (Vll)

Tax expenses
Curent tax
Defered tax
Profit (Loss) for the period from
continuing operations
Tax Adjustment of Earlier Year
Profit (Loss) after Tax Adjustment

Profit (Loss)for the period (X)

Earning per equity share

Easic and diluted

26

27

28

29

11

30

23

24

25,{3,07,190

25,13,07,190
78.53

PSP Projects Limit6d
(Formerly Known as PSP Projscts Pvt Ltd)

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year end€d 31st March 2015

Significant Accounting Policies and N( 1 to 37

to Accounts
As per our Report of even dale attached

Amt. in

Prakash B.sheth
Proprietor
M.No.036831

Place : Ahmedabad
DATE : 3rd September 20i6

Minakshi Tak
company S6cretary

For and on behalf of Board

PSP P S LTD,

Place : Ahmedabad

oATE : 3rd Soptombor 2016

Managlng Olrector
DIN : 00037633

.5'?-ft,l+ol-
Shilpabbn P. Pi{el

Whole Tlmo Director
OIN:0226153,(

B. 5ti

For the year endod
on 3'l st March 2016

13,86,48.811

43.33

FOR, PRAKASH B. SHETH & CO.

Cha ered Accountants
FRN : 108069W

Ahmedzbad.



PSP Projects Limited
(Fo.medy Known as PSP Projects Pvt Ltd)
Cash Flow Stetement fo, the year ended on 3lst March 2016

Particulars
For the year ended on

31st March 2015
For the year ended on

31st Marcn 2015

(ln Rupees) (ln Rupe€s) (ln Rupees) (ln Rupees)

,I. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :

Net Profit before Taxation
Add:

Depreciation
Bad Debts
lnterest on Bank Borrowing
Loss From Partnership Firm
Adiustmonts to the Carrying Amount ofinvestments
Provision for Gratuity net of Payments
,ess.
Prolil on sale of fixed assets

lntarest income

Operating profit before working capital changes
AOO/LESS Changes for working capital

Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables
(lncrease)/Decrease in lnvenlories
(lncrease)/Decrease in Trade Receivables
(lnclease)/Decrease in other curenl assels
(lncrease)/Decrease in othet non cunent assets
lncrease/(Decrease) in Olher Current Liabiljties
(lncrease)/Decrease in Long Term loans I advances
(lncrease)/Decrease in Short Term loans & advances
Less: Adjustment for Taxes:

Direcl Taxes paid

Wealth Tax paid

lncome Tax Refund

Cash generated trom ope6tion (A)

2. CASH FIOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES I

lnterest income
lncreas€ in Current lnvestments
lncrease in Non Cunent lnveslmenls
Net lnvestmenl in Bank Oeposits

(Having Original l.4aturity ol more lhan 3 Months)
Sale of ,lxed assets
Purchase of fixed assefs
Divrdend income

Net cash flow lrom lnvesting Activities (B)

3 CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :

Repayment of Long Term Bonowings
Proceeds From Long Term Bonowings
Proceeds from Short T6rm Bonowings
lnlerest on Bank Borowing
Dividend paid

Dividend oistribution Tax paid

Net cash tlow from ,inancing Activiti* (C)

Net increase ( decrease ) in Cash and Cash
Equivalents (A+B+C)
Opening Cash and Cash equivalents
Closing Cash and Cash equivalents (Refe. Nole No.19)

7,06,25,878
20,76,681

1,68,29,548
9,23,055

34,77,896
27,671

(2,12,695)
(3,19,009)

(9,4r,59,826)

9,39,60,729

{9,46,91,s30)

5,16,69,286

1.30.59,836

62,68,009

11s,244)
(3,80,813)

(6,10,77,,{46)

20,77,64,056

7,09,97,'131

(6,14,73,s03)

6,28,40,252
17,09,860

't9.41,01,004
(1,13,06,313)
'1,41,36,334

12,32,73,17 4l
(72,39,982)

{9,53,87,048)

111,82,1C,211)
11,25,297)

39,32,90,174

(11,83,41,s08)

23,19,90,878
(2,64,56,704)

(21,60,06,584)
(1,34,39,776)
(5.47.74,934)
17.91.74,774

(27,54,0s3)
4,99.45,O22

(7,63,43,030)
(1,19 207)
99,94,635

21,72,a7,6U

14 ,76,78,621

(6,64,67,602)

41,05,29,599 29.84 98.703

9,41,59,826

11,42,7 4,7041
(4,24,84,550)

121 ,25,18,4341

2,75,000
(25,83,50,103)

3,19,009 (43,28,73,957)

6,10,77,445
(3,63,2r,90r)

(2,69,834)
(7 ,9O,O2,O24)

19,200
(20.12,16,23s)

3,80,614 (25,53,32,s35)

(43,28,73,9s7) (2s,53,32,535)

63,34,736
10,79,68,892
(1,68,29,548)
(6,00,00,000)
(1,19,96,499) 2,54,77,581

(16 s9,006)

7.98,68,746
(1,30,59,836)
(2,00,00,000)

(35.18,967) 4,16,30,937

2,54,77,5a1 4,16,30,937

31,33,223
20,97,53,709
21,28,86,932

8,47,97,106
12,49,56,603
20,97,53,709

Forand on beh Board

FOR, PSP LTO.

As per our Rcpo ofeven dat€ attachcd

FOR, PRAKASH B. SHETH & CO.
Chartercd Accountants
FRN | 108069W

PA
Prakash B.Sheth
Proprietor
M.No.036831

Managing Director

DIN : 00037633

Shilpaben P. Patel
Whole Time Oircctor

DIN:02261534

ss

Place: Ahmedabad
oATE : 3rd September 2016

MinakshiTak
ompany secretary

Place : Ahmedabad
oATE : 3rd September 2015

39,40,20,975

13,55,80,933

v-'4'+

5f- f+**-

Ahmedabad



STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES :

l.Corporate f nformation:

PSP Projects Pvt Ltd is converted in to Limited Company from 10th luly, 2015 as
per ROC letter dated 10th luly, 2015. PSP Projects Ltd. is a Limited company
domiciled in India and incorporated under the Provisions of Companies Act,
1956. The company is engaged in the manufacturing of Ready Mix Concrete &
Construction of Infrastructure Projects etc.

2.1 Basis of accounting and preparation of financial statements

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the generally
accepted accounting principles in India under the historical cost convention on
accrual basis, Pursuant to section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, till the standards of accounting
or any addendum thereto are prescribed by Central Government in consultation
and recommendation of the National Financial Reporting Authority, the existing
Accounting Standards notified under the Companies Act, 1956 shall continue to
apply. Consequently, these financial statements have been prepared to comply
in all material aspects with the accounting standards notified under Section
211(3C) of Companies Act, 1956 [Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules,
2006, as amendedl and other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

"The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has notified the Companies (Accounting
Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016 vide its notification dated 30 March 2016.
The said notification read with Rule 3(2) of the Companies (Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2005 is applicable to accounting period commencing on or
after the date of notification i.e. 1 April 2016"

AII the assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non current as per
the Company's normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in Schedule IiI
to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of products and the time
between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and
cash equivalent, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle to be 12
months for the purpose of current - non current classification of assets and
lia bilities.

2.2 Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian Accounting
Standards requires the management to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and
liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting
period. Although these estimates are based on management's best knowledge of
current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates
could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.

//

B. 5 r.i

PSP PROJECTS LIMTTED
Formerlv Known as PSP PROJECTS PVT. LTD.

2.Significant accounting policies

-: ___



2.3 Fixed assets

All Fixed Assets are valued at cost. The cost comprises purchase price,
borrowing cost if capitalization criteria are met and directly attributable cost of
bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use and all the
expenses incurred up to preoperative period.

2,4 Depreciation and amortization

Depreciation on assets has been provided on the written down value method
based on the useful lives prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act 2013.
In respect of addition and sales of assets during the year, depreciation is
provided on pro rata basis. The Company has kept the residual value @5olo of
orig ina I cost.

Intangible assets are amortized over a period of six years

2.5 Borrowing costs

2.6 Inventories

Raw l4aterials and S pares:

Construction materials, stores and spares, tools and consumable are valued at
lower of cost or net realizable value, on the basis of weighted average method
after providing for obsolescence and other losses, where considered necessary.
Cost includes cost of purchase and other expenses incurred in bringing inventory
to their respective present location and condition.

Inventory work-in-prog ress represents cost incurred directly in respect of
construction activity and indirect construction cost to the extent to which the
expenditure is related to the construction or incidental thereto is valued at lower
of cost or net realizable value.

2.7 Investments

b) Current investments are carried individually, at the lower of cost and fair
value. Cost of investments includes acquisition charges such as brokerage,
fees and duties.

/o A(c!

Borrowing costs include interest, amortization of ancillary costs incurred in
connection with the arrangements of borrowings. Costs in connection with the
borrowing of funds to the extent not directly related to the acquisition of
qualifying assets are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss over the tenure
of the loan. Borrowing costs, allocated to and utilized for qualiFying assets,
pertaining to the period from commencement of activities relating to
construction / development of the qualifying asset up to the date of
capitalization of such asset is added to the cost of the assets.

Work in Prog ress:

a) Long-term investments (excluding investment in properties), are carried
individually at cost less provision for diminution, other than temporary, in
the value of such investments.



2,8 Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the company and the revenue can be reliably measured. The
following specific recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is
recognized:

Income from Service:

Running Account Bills for work completed are recognized on percentage of
completion method based on completion of physical proportion of the contract
work. Income on account of claims and extra item work are recognized to the
extent Company expects reasonable certainty about receipts or acceptance from
the client.

Determination of revenues under the percentage of completion method
necessarily involves making estimates, some of which are of a technical nature,
concerning, where relevant, the percentages of completion, costs to completion,
the expected revenues from the project or activity and the foreseeable losses to
completion. Estimates of project income, as well as project costs, are reviewed
periodically. The effect of changes, if any, to estimates are recognized in the
financial statements for the period in which such changes are determined.
Losses, if any, are fully provided for immediately.

Sale of Goods:

Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when all the significant risks and
rewards of ownership of the goods have been passed to the buyer, usually on
delivery of goods. The company collects sales taxes and value added taxes
(VAT) on behalf of the government and, therefore, these are not economic
benefits flowing to the company. Hence. they are excluded from revenue. Excise
duty deducted from revenue is the amount that is included in the revenue
(Gross) and not the entire amount of liability arising during the year.

Dividend:

2.9 Retirement and other employee benefits:

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution
scheme. The contributions to the Provident Fund & Employee State Insurance
are charged to the statement of profit and loss for the year when contributions
are due. The Company has no obligation, other than the contribution payable to
the Provident Fund & Employee State Insurance.

The Company's liability towards gratuity is determined on the basis of actuarial
valuation done by an independent actuary, taking effect of actuarial gains and

B. 5rl
losses.
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I nte rest:

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the
amount outstanding and the applicable interest rate. Interest income is included
under the head "other income" in the statement of profit and loss.

Dividend income is recognized when the company's right to receive the dividend
is established by the reporting date.



2.10 f ncome Taxes:

Deferred tax is recognised on timing differences, being the differences between
the taxable jncome and the accounting income that originate in one period and
are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax is
measured using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantially enacted
as at the reporting date. Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all timing
differences. Deferred tax assets in respect of unabsorbed depreciation and carry
forward of losses are recognised to the extent there is virtual certainty that
there will be sufficient future taxable income available to realise such assets.
Deferred tax assets are recognised for timing differences of other items only to
the extent that reasonable certainty exists that sufficient future taxable income
will be available against which these can be realised. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities are offset if such items relate to taxes on income levied by the same
governing tax laws and the Company has a legally enforceable right for such set
off. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date for their
realisa bility.

2.11 Earning per Share:

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit for the year
attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of Equity
Shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit for the
year attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of
Equity Shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all
d ilutive potential equity shares.

2.12 Provisions, Contingent liabalities And Contingent Assets:

A provision is recognised when the company has a present obligation as a
result of a past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle obligation and in respect of which a reliable estimate can be
made. Provisions are determined based on management estimate required to
settle the obligation on reporting date.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events
whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one
or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the company or a present
obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also
arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be
recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company does not
recognize a contingent liability but disclosed its existence in the financial
statements.

Tax expenses comprise current and deferred tax. Current income tax is
measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in
accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961 enacted in India and tax laws
prevailing in the respective tax jurisdictions where the company operates. The
tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted
or substantively enacted, at the reporting date. Current Income tax relating to
items recognized directly in equity is recognized in equity and not in the
statement of profit and loss.



Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed. However, when
realization of income is virtually certain, related asset is recognized.

2.13 Cash and cash equivalents (for purposes of Cash Flow Statement):

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash
equivalents are short-term balances (with an original maturity of three months
or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily
convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant
risk of changes in value.

2.14 Cash flow statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit / (loss) before
extraordinary items and tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-
cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or
payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of
the Company are segregated based on the available information.

2.15 Leases

The Company's leasing arrangements are mainly in respect of operating leases
for premises and construction equipment. The leasing arrangements are of 11
Months generally and are usually cancellable / renewable by mutual consent on
agreed terms. The aggregate lease rents payable are charged as rent in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

EB. sH
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PSP Proiects Limited
(Formerly Known as PSP Prorects Pvt Ltd.)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE : 3

SHARE CAPITAL

AUTHORISED

50,00,000 (Previous Year: 10,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/' Each

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP

At the beginning of the period

Add: New issue du.ing the Oeriod

31st March 2016 31st [4arch 2015

8,00,000
24,00,000

80,00,000
2,40,00,000

1,00,00,000

32,00 000 (Previous Year 8,00 000) Equity SharesofRs 10/, 80,00 000
each tully paid up

Total 3,20,00,0tro 80.00 000

24,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up, were issued as bonus shares during the y6ar 2015- 16, by utilisalion ot Rs.2,40,00,0O0
lrcm surplus, puGuanl to a bonus issue approved by shareholders.

TermesJRights attached to Equity Shares

The Company s having only one class of Equity shares having parvaleof Rs 10/each

Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the
reporting period

Equity Shares 31/012016 31lO3l2O1S
No. Amount Rs. No. Amount Rs.

8,00 000 80 00.000

Outstanding at the end of period 5'JtrJdO

Details ofshareholdeB holding more than 5% shares in the Company

Name ofthe Shareholders percentage Holding

,ztrJtrodo 60tr!tr0 80goJ00

Percentage Holding

Prahladbhai S Patel

Shilpaben P Patel
Master Sagar Prahladbhai Patel
Pooja P Patel

As per the records of the Company, rncluding its register of shareholders/Members and other declarations received
from the shareholcie6 regarding benefcial ihterest, the above shareholding represents both legal and benefcral
ownership of shares

31/03/2016
55.00%
20.00%
15.00%

9.99%

3110312015

55.00%
20.ooyo

15.000/0

10.00%

5.00,00,000

3,20,00,000



NOTE i 4

RESERVE AND SURPLUS 31st March 2016

As at

31st March 2015

Surplus
Opening Balance
Less:
Proposed Dividend
Provision for Dividend Distnbution Tax
lssue of Bonus Shares (24,00,000 - 10 )
Trf To General Reserve
Deprecjation charged against retained eamrngs persuent

to schedule ll to the act (net of tax) (Refer Note 11.2)

Add :

Additions during the year

40,71 .44,247

25,13,07,190

30,85,03 545

(4,80,00,000)
(95,97,199)

(2,40,00,000)
(3,94,02,098)

(1,60,00 000)
(31,99,067)

(2,07,64,030)

145.012)

53,74,52,140 13,86,48,811 40 71,44,247

5,42,08,238
3,94,02,098 9,36,10,336

3.34,44,248
2 07,64,030 5 42 08,238

Total 63,10,52,476 46.13.52,485

NOIE:5

LONG TERM BORROWINGS

Seculed
Tenn Loans frofi Schedule Bank:
For Aant & Machinery
The Kalupur Conm Co. Op BanR Ltd.
(Secured Agst LiebheT Tower Cane)
(The above loan is payable in 60 installnents
and canies interesl @ 13 o/o p a.)
Frcfi Othe6
AXIS Bank Ltd.

(Secured Agst. Bolero)
(fhe above loan 6 payable n 36 nstallments
and canies inteest @ 10.75% p.a.)

AXIS Bank Ltd.

fsecu,r-.d Agst. JCA)

tThe above loan 6 payable n 36 nstalhnents
and canies interest @ 10.25% p.a.)

AXIS Bank Ltd.

fseq/ed Agst JCA)
(The above loan 6 payable n 36 nstallments
and caries inlerest @ 10.25% p.a.)

AXIS Bank Ltd.

(Secured Agst JCB)
(The above loan is payable n 36 nstalln€nts
and canies inte/i-st @ 10.25% p.a.)
(The above loan is secured against Hypothecations of
Machinedes)
HDFC Bank Ltd.
(Secured Agst. Volvo)
(The above loan is payable in 36 installfiEnts
and caries interesl @ 10.07% p.a.)

HDFC Bank Ltd.
(Securcd Agsl- JCB )
(The above loan is payable in 36 installhents
and canies interest @ 9.20o1p.a.)

31st March 20'16 31 st March 2015

51 512

1,76,261

7,11,142

7,11,142

7,11.142

17,15,1361,38,644

13,74,689

General Reserve

Opening Balance
Add Transferred from Current proft



HDFC Bank Ltd

(Secured Agst JCA )
(The above loan is payable in 36 inslallments
and canies interest @ I 20% p.a.)
HDFC Bank Ltd.
(Secured Agsa CHTSS/S )
(fhe above loan is payable in 36 installments
and cades interest @ 910% p.a.)
HDFC Aank Ltd

fsecured Agst CHASS/S )
(The above loan is payable in 36 installments
aad cames inlercst @ I40o/o p.a.)
HDFC Bank Ltd.
(Secu/ed Agst CH,4SS/S )
(The above loan is payable in 36 installments
ancl caries interest @ 9.400,4 p.a.)
HDFC Bank Ltd.

fsecured Agsa CHASS/S )
(The above loan is payable in 36 installmenls
and cames interest @ 9.4A% p a.)
HDFC Bank Ltd.

fsecured Agsa Transit Mixtue )
(The above loan is payable in 36 inslallments
and caries interesl @ 9.40Yo p.a.)
HDFC Bank Ltd.
(Secured Agst. Ttansl Mixture )
(The above loan is payable in 36 installmenls
and cames interest @ I 40/o p a.)
HDFC Eank Ltd.
(Securcd Agst. Tra.A,it Mixture )

tThe abave loan is payable n 36 instatlmenls

and canies intercst @ 9.40% p.a.)

HDFC BanK Ltd

fsecu/ed,4gst Transil Mixlurc )
(fhe above laan 6 payable n 36 nsta ments
and canies interest @ I 40/o p a.)

NOTE : 6

LONG TERII PROVISIONS

Provrson for grat!ity

13,74,590

13,59,039

13,59,039

13,59,039

13,59,039

5,2't,723

5,21,723

5,2't,723

Total 1,04,11,071 40.76.335

52,95,680 62,68.009
62,95,580 6'r5EO09



NOTE : 7

SHORT TERM BORROWINGS 31st March 2016 31st March 2015

KCCB BD. OO1

(Secured agst Book{ebts of the co. and
Equitable mortgage of residence & offce of
Direclors & Personal Guarantee of Direclors.)

KCCB FDOo - 56
(Sec{rred agst. Fixed DeFosit ofthe co.)

KCCB CC - 009
Cash Credit bolities lrom a scheduled bank
(Secured agsl. Equrtable mongage of resrdence
office of Directors & Personal Guarantee of
Directors )

Loans repayable on demand
Secured

HDFC FDOO.11
(Secured agst Fixed Deposit of the c! )

Micro, Small and N,lediun Enterprises
Others

42,24,17,906

1,03,50,029

43,31,68,132

69,41,03,234

----------SETrJrUr

5,27,86,626

21,71,40,443

4 21.92.946

1 21 69 313

8.69 911

197

Loans and advances fran related pafties
From Directors

NOTE i 8

TRADE PAYAALES 31st March 2016
As at

31st tvlarch 2015

32 51.99.239Total

Total

63 12.62,982

63.12.62,982

ln terms of Section 22 of the Micro, Small and [,ledium Enterprises Development Act 2006, the outstanding, interest due thereon,
interest paid etc to these enterprises are required to be disclosed- However. these enterprises are required to be registered under the
Act. ln absence of information about registration of the enterprises under the above Act. the required information could not be fumished

B.

- i.!.



NOTE : I

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Curent atu.itie€ ol Long Term Oebt
The Kaluput Co/nn Co Op. Bank Ltd
(Secured Agst HYWA Ashok Leyland Crane)
(The above loan 6 payable in 60 installmenls
and caries inteest @ 13 50o/o p.a.)

The Kalupur Comm Co. Op. Bank Ltd.
(Secured Agst. Liebhet Tower Crane)
(The above loan $ payable n 60 hstallmenls
and caries inteesl @ 13lo p.a.)

AXIS Bank Ltd.

(Secured Agst. Bolerc)
(The above loan $ payable n 36 instalhenls
and canes interest @ 10 75% p.a.)

/*lS Behk Ltd.
(Secured Agst. JCB)
(The above loan is payable n 36 nslallmenls
anal canies interest @ 10 25% p.a.)
AXIS Bank Ltd
(Secuted Agst JCB)

tThe above loan 6 payable in 36 nstallments
and canies inteest @ 10.25% p.a.)

AXIS Bank Ltd.

(Secured Agst. JCB)

lThe above loan 6 payable in 36 nstallments
and canies inteesl @ 10.25o/o p a )
HDFC Bank Ltd.
(Secured Agsl. Volvo)
(fhe above loan is payable n 36 nstallnents
and canies interesl @ 10.07% p.a.)
HDFC Bank Ltd.
(Secued Agst. JCB )
(The above ban B payable n 36 installments
and cames intercst @ 9.20%o p.a )
HDFC Bank Ltd
(Securcd Agst. JCB )
(The above loan 6 payable in 36 nslallments
and canies inteest @ 9.20% p.a.)

HDFC Bank Ltd.

fsecured Agst CHASS/S )
(The above loan 6 payable n 36 nstallments
and cames interest @ 9.40% p a.)
HDFC Bank Ltd.
(Secu/ed Agsl CHASS/S )
(fhe above loan E payable in 36 inslallments
and caries interest @ 9.401/0 p.a-)

HDFC Bank Ltd.
(Secued Agsa CHASSTS )
(fhe above loan is payable in 36 installnents
and cacies interi-sl @ 9.4O p.a-)
HDFC Bank Lld.

fseqrred Agst CHASS/S )

Ohe above han is payable in 36 installmenls
and cades inlerest @ 9.40% p.a.)
HDFC Bank Ltd.

fsecu/ed Agst Transit Mixtue )
(The above loan is payable in 36 installnents
and canies inte@st @ 9.407o p a.)

31st March 2016 31st March 2015

51,512

1,76,261

7,11,142

7,11,142

7,11,142

15,76.492

6,S6,860

6,86,860

6,48,638

6,48,638

6,48,638

6,48,638

2,48,998

3 90,000

6 99,996

1 73 551

7 ,03 532

7.O3.532

7,43,532

14 26.111

B. S4



HOFC Bank Ltd
fsecured Agst Transit Mixture )
(The above loan is payable in 36 installments
and cafties interest @ I40/o p.a.)

HDFC Bank Ltd.

fsecu/ed Agst Transit Mixturc )
lfhe above loan $ payable n 36 nslalln'e'nls
and cades intelest @ I 40% p.a.)

HDFC Bank Ltd.
(Secured A9st. Trahsit Mixturc )
(The above loan $ payable n 36 nstalltuents
and caties interest @ I 40% p.a )

2,48,998

2,48,998

2,48,998

Dutles & Taxes Payable
Advances from Customers
Creditors For Cepltal Goods
Vendor Security Deposit
Unpaid Expenses
Mobilization Advance

't,30,86.782

18,14,57,969
14,17,690

3,94,37,453
1,17,87,437

23,86,13,386

4,36.02,341

32.18.46 ,497
12,96,337

4.05.18,369

a2,73,705
9,76,38,343

Total

Total

Total

36,25,945

70,98,382t

21,O8 750

61,62,834

49,47,02,672 51 ,79,7 5 ,846
NOTE : 10

SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

NOTE:'12

NON.CURRENT INVESTMENTS

3lst March 2016
As at

31st March 20'15

Provision ior Wealth-Tax
Provision for lncome-Tax (Net of Advance Tax)
Proposed Divrdend
Provision for Dividend Drstrbution Tax

3,39,79,773
1,25.297

56,60,049
120,00,000

23,99,300

3,39,79.773 2 01,84,M6

31st March 2016 31 st March 2015

(Valued at cGt, fully paid up, unless otherwise specilied)
Non Trade lnvestments :

(A) lnvestment in Equity Shares :

(i) !n Subsidiary Cornpanies in lndia
PSP Prqects & Proactive Constructions Pvt Ltd

37,00,000 (Prevous Year : 0) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each
(ii) Others

Kalupur Comrn Co.Op Bank
84,350 (Prevrous Yeer:84,350) Equity Shares of Rs.25 Each

(B) Othe6
(i) ln Partnership Firm (JV)

GDCL And PSP Joint Venture
(ii) Others

SSNL Bonds

3,70,00,000

2'1,08,7s0

4,98,33,079 82,71,584

Quoted lnvestments
Unquoted lnvestments
Provision for dimunition in value

82,71.5844,98,33,079
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NOTE : 13

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET)

Deferred Tax Assets
Difference between book depreciation and tax depreciation

Tax effecl of depreciation charged against opening
balance of relained eamings

31st March 2016

As at
31st March 2015

65,45,389

23j7A

27,71.552

23.17A

Tax effect of provision for unpaid gratujty debited to the
statement of proft & loss 21,78,809 21,30,496

Deferred Tax Liabililies

NOTE : 14

LONG TERM LOANS AND AOVANCES 31st March 2016
As at

31st March 2015

2,89,94,3s0
',,83,09,004

2,13,33 559
1,87,29,813

Total

w37376 49,25,226

(lJnsecured considered good)

Secunty Deposit
Advance for Capital Goods

4,73,03,354 4A,n:TSn

NOTE:1s

OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
As Ai

31st March 2015
As at

31st March 2015

Unsecured, consdered good
Retention Money Deposit 8 91 88,854

Total

NOTE : 16

CURRENT INVESTMENTS

(Carded at lower ot cost and quoted / fair value)
Others
SSNL Bonds
Sardar Sarovar Narmada Nigam Ltd.- Rajbhavan
lnvestrnent in NCD and Bonds
11.50 |TNL NCO 2110612024
(25 bonds of Rs 10,00,000 each)
10.15olo BAJAJ FINANCE LTO (TIER tD NCD 19i09/2024
(14 bonds of 10,00,000)
9.80% GSPC NCO SERTES 2

[ 7 {Previous Year ] 7 ) bonds of Rs 10,00,000 each l
8.6070 GOt 2028

[ 1,50,000 (Previous Year: 0 ) bonds of Rs 100 eaci ]
8.83% GOt 1i,12t2041

[ 1,40,000 (Previous Year: 60,000 ) bonds of Rs 100 each ]
10.20% DENA BANK PERPETUAL BONDS

[ 10 (Previous Year : 0 ) bonds of Rs 10,00,000 each ]
9.48OlO OBC PERPETUAL BONDS

[ 23 (Previous Year : 0 ) bonds of Rs 10,00,000 each ]
10.45% GSPC NCD 28/0912072

[ '16 (Previous Year : 0 ) bonds of Rs 10,00,000 each ]

31st March 2016 31st March 2015

2,26,000

12,87,89,52(i

2,26,000

11,85,88,425

ESr3665r

2,26,000 2 26.000

2,51,55,000 72,39,U2

1,44,94,507

73,49,91471,60,300

1,58,40,000

1,52,85,200

93,85,000

2,30,50,600

't,70,s9,200

67 70,598

l

Total

7,50,52,520

-----------"Ftr5rJrU-

)i



10.90% FAt\4tLY CREDTT LTD (SERIES C OF FY 2013-14)

[ 2 (Previous Year: 0 ) bonds of Rs 10,00,000 each ]
8.14old NPCrL BONDS (SERTES XXX-O) 25103/2029

[ 5 (Prevrous Year : 0 ) bonds of Rs 10,00,000 each i
8,940/0 BAJAJ FINANCE LTD NCD (SERIES 141

I I (Previous Year ] 0 ) bonds of Rs 10,00,000 each l
10,75% IDBI BANK LTD OMNI PERPETUAL BOND

[ 0 (Previous Year: 5 ) bonds of Rs 10,00,000 each ]
9 51OlO MAHARASHTRA SDL IN9I2O23

[ 0 (Previous Year : 90,000 ) bonds of Rs 100 each ]
11,OOO/O BOI PERPETUAL EONDS

I 0 (Previous Year: 8 ) bonds oI Rs 10,00,000 each l
9.72% TANGENDCO BONDS (SR. 1/214-15) 16/07/2024

[ 0 (Previous Year : 3 ) bonds of Rs 10,00,000 each I

8 740lo RRVUNL (TRANCHE |) 261A312027

[ 0 (Previous Year : 12 ) Oebentures of Rs 10,00,000 each ]
1'1 10olo TMFL Perpetual NCD (Senes "A" FY 14-15)

I 0 (Prevous Year : 10 ) Debentures of Rs 10,00,000 each l
11% Bank ot lndia Perpetual Eond

I 0 (Prevrous Year: 20 ) Debentures of Rs 10,00,000 each l

54,35,089

2,35,96,768

43,62,323

31,70,053

1,20,11/U

1,00,00,000

2,01,5A,137

21,72,000

50,03,845

80,78,400

BARODA PIONEER LIQ MF

I 799 87 (Previous Year 1 99 78 ) units of Rs 1001. 126 each l
6 years Nat,onal Saving Certificate

8,00,771 2.00,082

5.000

Total

Total

Total

JXgt 6316 11,S0,J9.507

Details of aggregate investmenls :

Quoted lnvestments

Unquoted lnvestments
Provision for dimunition in value

NOTE : 17

INVENTORIES

Cost Value
13,30,68,212

2,26,000

Market Value
12,95,90,471

Cost Value
11,87.88.507

2,3r,000

Market Value
11.83,83.437

13,32,94,2',12 11,90,19,507 11 83 83,437

Raw Matenals
Work in Progress

A3Ar
31st March 2015

As at
31st March 2015

1 75.27,418
2,45,76,05'r

4,03,93.609 4 21 03,469

NOTE i 18

TRADE RECEIVABLES 31st March 2016
As at

31st March 2015

57,00,622
14,65,97,094

7,45,39,968
27,39,35,431

lJnsecured, considered good

More than six months
Others

15,22,97,716 34,84,75,399

1,75,12,080
2,24,4\529



(Cash and Cash Equivalents
Balances with banks
- Current Account

Cash on hand
Fixed Deposit With Bank with matlnty within 3 months

NOTE : 19

CASH & BANK BALANCES

NOTE : 20

SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

(Unsecured Considered Good)

As at
31st March 2015

5 15,74 520
8,08 561

15 73 70 628
2r,28,86,932 20 97 53,709

other Bank Balance
Fixed Deposit wrth bank with naturity between 4 to 12 Months
Fixed Depos( - Maturity more than 12 months

68,43,02,820
16,66,30,663

38,52,82,916
25.31,32,133

85,09,33,483 63.84.15 049

FD pledged as margin money against bank guarantee
(wjth KCCB Rs 8,78.65,229. With lClCl Rs 1.08,50,655)
(Previous Year : with KCCB Rs.7,62,83.476)
FD pledged against overdraft facility
(With HDFC Rs 2,13 74,359 With KCCB Rs. 61,48,60,206)
(Previous Year: with HDFC Rs 2,00,00,000. With KCCB Rs.23,01,91.395)
Fixed Deposit pledged as security depoit
With Executive Engineer, Capital Prolect, Gandhinagar 4'1,56,105
With Executrve Engineer. GHB. Ahmedabad 8,40,34,928
With Executrve Engrneer, Capitai Prolect candhinagar 2,80,11,986
With Executive Engrneer Abad city (RB) Divission 9,23,579
With Executive Engrneer Abad city (RB) Divissron 7,50,000
With Executive Engineer, Capital Project Gandhinagar
With Executive Engrneer, Capitai Project, Gandhinagar
With Executive Engineer. Capital Pro,ect, Gandhinagar 22,62,1As

Total

Total

Total

1,06,38,20,415

9,87,r5,884

63,62,34,56s

12,01,38,783

84 81,68 758

7.62.83,476

26.09.13.796

11,82,12,719

38,22,000
8,27,61 998

2,80.11.986
9,23.579

8,97,719
17.95.437

31st March 2016
As at

31st March 2015

Advance to Staff
Exose Duty Refund Recervable
Advances to Suppliers
Service Tax Receivable
Excise DLrty Receivable
Works Contract Tax
Loans & Advances
Retention l oney Deposit
EMO Dercsit
Prepaid Expenses

3,43,658
4,02,029

6,98,45,107
2,12,17 ,',|52

12,69,462
9,55,277

5,44,200
9,46,1s,239

23,00,000
29,53,696

2,24.384

34,521
4,76,78,857

75,85,140
24,15,916

6,08,141
8,16,763

3,61,13.543
11,50,000

24,31,507
19,44,45,820 I94.58.772

NOTE : 21

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

lnterest Accrued but not due on Fixed Deposit

NOTE : 22

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES & COMMITMENTS

31st March 2016

4 05 17,618

5182s,930 aJ5rr516

31st March 2016
As at

31st March 2015

1,14,A3,229 1,33,14,999

a. sH

Contingqtt Uulities
Claims againsl the company not acknowledged as debt

Total 1,14,43.229 1,33.14,999

As At
31st March 2016

12,72,528

24,58,655
20,91,55,749

As at
31st March 2015

s,18,23,930



NOTE : 23

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
For the year ended on

31st March 2015

3,88.62.412
4,54,16,65,192

2,22,86,060
2,78,27,83,235

Sale of Products

Other Operatrng Revenue
Less:

Excise Duty 7,62,008 4 49.652
Total

Total

Total

a;5rJr$5595 zE0.z6-T554'J

Sale ol Ptoducts comprises
Ready Mix Concrete
Other Operating Revenue Comprises
Contract Recerpts

3,81,00,404

4,54,16,65,192

2,18 36,408

2,78,27 ,83 ,235
4,57,97,65,596 2,80 46,19 543

lnterest Received on Fixed oeposrtwth Banks
lnterest Received fom Loans & Advances
lnterest Received on lnvestment
lnterest Received on lnvestment-Exempt
Other lnterest lncome
Dividend lncome
Proft / Loss on sale ofassets
Kasar / Discount
Discount Received / Kasar-lncome
Dividend income ftom Mutual Fund
MISC lncame
Bad Debt Recovery
Staff Mess lncome
lnterest Received on lnvestment in Associates
Proft on sale of lnvestment

NOTE : 24

OTHER INCOME

NOTE:25

COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED

For the year ended on
3lst March 2016

For the year ended on
31st March 2015

7,40,61,566
20,72,864

1,55,16,477

24.25,278
2,53,050
2,12,695
1,06,594

37,170
65,959
33,750

53,00,000
2,OO,922

4,63,488
't8,20,351

5,27,11,412
4,33,339

56,23,031
32,742

22,79,256
3,16,313

15,244
958

3 44,142

6.4,501

24.98 700
T0;26;7tr, 168 6.43- 195T6

Opening Stock
Add: Pu.chases

For the year ended on
31st March 2016

For the year ended on
31st March 2015

1.75,27 .4'18

1,90,02,17,136
79,88,364

1,34,28,18,868
tTtfl,aq5s4

1,75,12,080
135p6t7w

1.75.27,418Less Closrng Stock

Malerlal3 Consumed compdses of
Steel
Cement
Stone
Bricks

Aggregate
Sand
Sanitary & Plumbing ltems
Others

1ptr42,52,17{ 1,-932,79E14

/o,50,3s,452

28,78,09,846
23,04,38,5215
't3,35,39,262

7,54.57,426
12,60,14,429
12,32,22,21'l
22,43,91 ,O18
29,33,20,285

40,76,08 ,252
16,U,47,205
9,18,51,199
6,70,46,742
3,89,77,361

8,81,35,435
8,03,76.609
9,86,93,429

29,21,43.5A2
1 ,90,02,32,47 4 1,33,32,79,81r{

51,

For the year ended on

31st March 2016



NOTE : 26

CONSTRUCTION EXPENSES

urrect Expenses telareo ro orner uonract
Recslpts

Caning Expenses
Electnoty Expenses
Labour Expenses
Sec!rity Service Charges
Site Expenses

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

For the year ended on
31st March 2016

For the year ended on
3'1st [,,larch 2015

2,24,81,525 2,45 76,051
2,28,81,529 2,45 76 051

2,45,76,051 76.58,401
2,45,76,051 76,58,401

16,94,522 1,69,17,650

For the year ended on
31st March 20'16

For the year ended on
31st March 2015

43,78,159

75,95,934
1 ,27 ,10,41,U1

1,30,64,4S3
1,06,79,592

4178,274
50.78.915

45,89,72,228

75,39,978
2.35.51.458

Total

Total r30;0r,rrorg 49 93 20.853

For the year ended on
31st March 2016

For the year ended on
31st March 2015

Salary
Salary Aarears

Bonus

Gratuity Expenses

Directors' Remuneration
lncentive to 0ireclor
Directors' Sitting Fees
Conveyence Allowances
Medical Reimbursement
Unifonn Allowances
House Rent Allowanc€s
Staff Welfare Exp.

Leave Travel Allowances
Contnbution to Provident Fund
ESlContribution
Children Education Allowances
Medical Expenses
Other Allowances

4,10,51,313

5,213
95,87,977

79,594

2,94,00,000

4 29,73,865
15,772

48,94,811

62,68,009

2,76,00,000
12.95 ,53,422

34,200
61,69,781
44,14,950
82,57,496

1,89,08,200
82,59,9,121

41,22,515
t7,87,759
8,32,688
1.51,2U
3,89,242

23,76,992

22,67,439
34,86,673
20,41,410

123,52,203
61,10,466
16,82,206
5,75,299
5,12,023

53,392
5,77,793

21,54,161
't3,98,29,'148 24,J13s;344

CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS.
WORK.IN PROGRESS AND SOCK IN TRAOE

lnventories atthe end of the vear

Wo*-in progress

lnventories at the beqinnino of the vear

Net (lncrease)/Decrease

NOTE : 27

NOTE :28



NOTE : 29

FINANCE COST

lnteaest on Borrowing :

lnterest on Machinery Loan
lnterest on Vehicle Loan
lnterest on Bank Borrowing
Inlerest on Loan

lnterest Expenses Others :

lnteresl on Excise
lnterest on SeNice Tax
lnterest on WCT
lnterest on TDS
lnterest on VAT
Other Borrowing Cost :

Eank Guarantee Charges
Bank Charges

OTHER EXPENSES

6,60,r30
2,80,846

1,68,29,548
23,73e

10 01 ,127
3 96,743

1,30,59,836
9.79,120

'1,004

76,442
68,406

329
20

1,73,149
29

For the year ended on
31st lllarch 2016

For the year ended on
31st March 20'15

79,46,846

44,21,s57

2213
91.773

53,36,249
28,76,068

Total 3,07,08,866

4i4j5261

2.39.22 3aT

Manufacturing Exp€nses
Electncity Expenses
Labour Expenses
Site Expenses

For the year ended on
31st March 2016

For the year ended on
31st [4arch 20'15

52,24,927
1,62,69,574
2,69,40,780

12,95,009

96,33,732
2.12,61,669

Total 321.90.414

Administrative Expenses:
Duties & Taxes
Penalty
lnsurance Expenses
Rapairs & Maint6nance
Repairs & Maantenance - l,,tachinery

Repeirs & Mantenance - Offce
Repairs & Maintenance - Cornputer
Repairs & Maintenance - Vehicle
Advertisement Exps
Business Promotion Exp
Sponsorship Fees
Travelling & Conveyance
Donatiofi
Electrioty Charges
Offrce Expenses
Rent Exp.

Legal & Professional Charges
Loss Frofi Partnership Firm
Adjustrnents to the Carrying Amounl of investnents
Consultation Charges
Portfolio l\ranagement Fees
Bad oebts
ROC Filing Fees
Printing & Stationery Charges
Tender Fees
Miscellaneous Expenses
Auditois Remuneration
Petrol & Diesel -Vehicle
Toll Tax Expenses - Vehicie

5,84,45,947
800

77,44,264

2,98,55,011
32,418

66,60,116

11,33,397
1,55,000

71,692
20,09,271

7,85,771

1,33,099
74,079

16,23,40833,70,360
3,45,157
'1,70,500

1,00,000
38,3t,032

2,60,000
34,77,267

6,69,305
77,96,075

4.17,931

9,23,055
34,77,896

5,70,000
9,84,593

20,76,680
5,12,600

17,71,025

2,20,358
4,98,015
1,35,000

17,70,830
26,81,634

26,16,357
42,700

5,00,000
15.72,385
7,46,500

5,94.627
6,69,930

44,64,523

32,63,279

39,984
12,71,452

11,35,705
3,39,728
5,73,290
1,20,000

16,44,876
13,59,547

NOTE:30



Subscriplron Charg€s

Opening C€rEmony E-xpens€s

Corpo6t€ Social Responsibility Erpenses
T€tepnone, Poslage & lnlern€t Charges

6,67,300

40,685

7,41,4fl
21,25,000
11,41,135

6,31,030

4,532

4,2E,000

9,84,229

10,69,65,296 Tora

15,54,00,576

78.53

20,97,627

20.97,627

60,000

60,000

15,000

50,000

55,000

15.000

Paym6nt toAuditoG
Statutory Auditors' Fees

NOTE:31

EARNING PER SHARE

VALUE OF IMPORT CALCULATEO ON CIF BASIS
For the y€ar €nded on

3'lst March 20i5
Fo.lhe year ended on

31sl March 2015

For lhe yearended on
31sl March 2015

Weightad average numberofequity shares in calculating basic EPS

Nominal Value of equity share

Basic/ Dilutad / Adiusted Eaming Plr Share

NOTE : 32

25.13,07,190

32,00,000

10

13,86.48,811

32,00,000

10

Raw material, components and spares
Capital goods

Subsidiary

NOTE : 13

l. Nams ol r.l.ted parli€s and rslated party reletloBhlp

(a) Relat6d parties where controlexists

PSP Pojects A Prcactive Constuctions Pvt Ltd

GOCL E PSP Joini Ventur€ - Pa.tn66hip Firm

(blNames olother relatGd p.rties and nature of.6lationship

Key managemenl peGonnel ('KMP") Mr PrahladbhaiS. Patel, Chanman & Managing Oi€clor
Mis Shilpab€n P. Parel, wnob Tim6 Oi€ctor
Miss Pooia P Patsl, Oir€clor
Mr SagEr P. Patel, Di€dor

Enterpris6s own€d or signifcanlty inAuenced
PSP PmdUcIs FM. Ltd,

SIM O€wbpers
Sprybit Softabs LLP

5.95,54,619

9,17,45,030

1.35,000 124.!!q

For th€ yoar onded on
31st March 2016

RELATED PARTY OISCLOSURES

43 33



Naiure of Transaclio6s For the year end.d on
31st lrarch 2016

For the year ended on
3tsi March 2015

GOCL & PSP Joini Venture

PSP Prcjects & Proacive Constructions Pu Ltd

9,75231
3,71,25173

Purchass of luatorial
PSP Producls P( Lrd 5.82,66 708 2,66.75.471
Rend€ring S.rvic.s / Financial lncom€
PSP Prcducrs w Ltd.
GDCL & PSP Joint Venture

PSP ftoiecls 8 Poactive Construclions Pvt Ltd

10,29.884

1,18,97,719

50 000

Receiving ofS.rvice3 / lnterest Exp..
Mr. Prahladbhai S. Patel 75,67 000 5023.172
Work BillR6c€ipt! including salas
SIM Devebpe6
Mr Prahladbhais Patel 2.54,66469

1,26,68,1a4

1,25,27,691
Oir€cto.3 O.posits Repaid
Mr. PrahladbharS Patel 869 .911 69,25 679
Outst.nding R6c6ivables
GDC! & PSP Joint Venture
[,1r. Pmhladbhai S Patel
PSP Products Pvt Ltd.
SIM Oevelop€E

12,01,395

2,69,43,524
4,15,034

53,12.791

414,538
17,35,996

PSP Prciects & Prcactive Co.nruc-tions 60.86 468
Outstanding Payables
PSP Pmducts Pvt. Ltd 95 63.369
Dir€cioB Daposlts OuBtanding as at the end of rh€ year
Mr PrahladbhaiS Pat€l 8,69 911
Remun€r.tion for th€ year
Mr. Prahladbhai S Patel
Mrs. Shilpab€n P Patel

1,94,00,000

85,00,000

15,00.000

'15,11.53,422

60,00,000

3.22.49

NOTE r 34

SEGMENT REPORTING

Primary Burin6s S.gment:
The Company i5 primarily engaged in a single business segment of Civil Construction and accordinqty lhis is the only primary
reportable segment.
Geogrdphical S.gmonts:
The Company pnma.ily sells rc prcductswithin lndia only and h€ncs accordingly there is only single geographical reportable segm6ot.

NOTE : 35

INTEREST IN JOINT VENTURE

As perAccounting Standad-27, the inta.en and lransacUons in Joint Venture as defrned in the Accounting Siandard are given betowl

Name of lne Jointly Controlled entities : c DC L A psp Joint Vsntur.

The Company's share of$e assets, liabilities, income and Erp€s€ of the joinfly conroled entity 6rc as fo tows:

For th€ y€.r €rlded on For th€ year ended on
31st M.rch 2016 31st March 2015

Percentage of owneGhip inte.est 4S.00%

6,07,86,453

4,71,18,680

\4432,111
5,03,15,696

IB.

Aiao(

ll. Rslatod Party Trrnsactjons

0 000/.



NOTE : 36

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Section 135 of the Companaes Act, 2013 .equires the Eoard of Directors to ensure that the Company spends in every financial year at

IIOTE i 37
Trle figur6s of pEvtous year have been rcgloupcd / r€classlfed, wh€r€ver n€€essary, to confom to the cunEnt yoars cbssification

FOR. PRAKASH B. SHETH A CO,
Ch.rt3r3d Accountants
FRN : 108069W

LTO,

M.No.036431

DATE : 3rd $ptsmber 2016

Company S€crstary

---.P!drhdlrh.i€-a.ret
Managing Oirecto.

DIN : 00037533

-<f f4+Q/-
Whole Time Direclo.

DIN :02251534

Pl.c!: Ahm.datad
OATE : 3rd S€ptember 201 6

Particulars 2012-13 20\3-L4 zo14-15
Net Proft for the year \4.32,99 .44A t5 ,77 ,42 ,643 20,7 6,40 ,30r
Averaqe Net Profit of last Three Year 18,06,94,128
Prescribed CSR Expenditure
(20,6 of lhe amount as above)

36,13,883

Toral Amount Spent for the Financral year 21,25,000
Amount unspent for the Year 2015-16 14,88,883

;b;

B,

M

Ahn d
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